BUCHANAN COUNTY COMMISSION



411 Jules, Room 101 St. Joseph, MO 64501 816-271-1503 akendall@buchmo.gov

Ron Hook Western District Commissioner Scott Nelson Presiding Commissioner Scott Burnham Easter District Commissioner

Friday, October 20, 2023, at 8:00 am

Panic Button Meeting

Attendance: IT Director Josh Royal, Lieutenant Joe Lysaght Jr., Commissioner Scott Burnham, Commissioner Scott Nelson, Commissioner Ron Hook, and Administrative Coordinator Amy Helsel

Discussion on panic buttons in each office for safety using 2024 budget. Commissioners all agree to install the Panic Button System in the Courthouse.

Meeting Minutes Monday, October 20, 2023

In attendance were Presiding Commissioner Scott Nelson, Commissioner Ron Hook, Commissioner Scott Burnham, County Counsel Josh Bachman, and Administrative Coordinator Amy Helsel

Presiding Commissioner Nelson called the meeting to order at 8:30 am

Meeting Agenda

Presiding Commissioner Nelson made a motion to approve today's agenda. Commissioner Burnham seconded the motion.

Meeting Minutes

Presiding Commissioner Nelson made a motion to approve meeting minutes for Wednesday, October 18, 2023. Commissioner Burnham seconded the motion.

Business

A court order to void a check was presented and approved by Commissioner Hook, Presiding Commissioner Nelson, and Commissioner Burnham.

A court order authorizing to scrap a printer was presented and approved by Presiding Commissioner Nelson, Commissioner Burnham, and Commissioner Hook.

A court order authorizing a change order for Scott Gann Construction was presented and approved by Commissioner Burnham, Commissioner Hook, and Presiding Commissioner Nelson.

Court orders selling trustee properties were presented and approved by Commissioner Burnham, Commissioner Hook, and Presiding Commissioner Nelson.

At 8:55 am Natalie Mummert, Steve Mummert, Bernard Chestnut, Road and Bridge East Supervisors Brian Burnett, Jerry Gill, Planning and Zoning Supervisor Kristy Theas, GIS Marcus Larson and County Attorney Josh Bachman joined the meeting about a road issue on SE 110th along Castile Creek near Hwy 116. Natalie explained the logistics of the land and showed where property lines were and explained they petitioned to close the road in 2003 in which a court order was processed to abandon the road. Ther Mummert's asked this Commission to open/establish the road now. Commissioner Burnham explained it's not that simple, there are no properties on this abandoned road, and it goes nowhere or doesn't connect to another road. If a house is ever on this land, it will only become a driveway, not a road. County Attorney Josh Bachman added that they would have to get a petition to establish a road and all the landowners will have to front the cost for the road. Natalie Mummert, Steve Mummert, Bernard Chestnut, Planning and Zoning Supervisor Kristy Theas, GIS Marcus Larson left the meeting at 9:40 am.

At 9:45 am Jacob Baron joined the meeting. Commissioner Burnham made a motion to go into a closed meeting for litigation discussion. Presiding Commissioner Scott Nelson seconded the motion. Roll Call: Commissioner Hook Aye, Presiding Commissioner Nelson Aye, Commissioner Burnham Aye. Commission went into closed session to discuss legal actions pursuant to RSMo 610.021(1). At 10:07 Commissioner Burnham made the motion to go into open meeting. Presiding Commissioner Nelson seconded the motion. Roll Call: Commissioner Hook Aye, Presiding Commissioner Nelson Aye, Commissioner Burnham Aye.

Adjourn

With no further official business on the agenda Commissioner Burnham made a motion to adjourn to any unofficial business that may develop during the day. Presiding Commissioner Nelson seconded the motion. All are in favor of adjourning. The meeting ended at 10:07 a.m.